City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2006-0320

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office 2461
DATE: 7/14/06

SUBJECT: Request for a "New from Quota" Class C License - Carrabba'’s Italian Grill

REQUEST:

Applicant is requesting recommendation for approval of a “New from Quota” Class C License to be
considered “Above All Others” for Carrabba’s Italian Grill to be located at 1460 N. Rochester Rd.

BACKGROUND:

The applicant has submitted the appropriate application, plans, and fee to request a “New from Quota
Class C License. The location is in the City Walk development at the southeast corner of Rochester Road
and Tienken Road. The Building, Fire and Sheriff’s Departments have reviewed the plans and find no
objection. The applicant met with the Administration and Information Services Committee on June 13,
June 27 and July 11, 2006 to review the application. The AIS Committee adopted a resolution to send
this item for approval or denial with no recommendation.

RECOMMENDATION:

The AIS Committee adopted their resolution on July 11, 2006 that the request from Carrabba’s Italian
Grill to issue a New Class C License “Above All Others”, located at 1460 N. Rochester Rd., Rochester
Hills, Oakland County, Michigan 48307 be sent to City Council with no recommendation.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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